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Foreword

A city may be seen, heard, touched or even have its own perfume. A city may be loved with passion,
adored, but may be also hated unabatedly, neglected until it is destroyed even by its inhabitants.

A city is a complicated puzzle, mysterious and not just tridimensional. The most important dimension of
a city is the fourth one, time. ‘Time over which the pieces of this urban puzzle have been raised, new
and shiny pieces replacing old and faded ones.

I have tried throughout the pages of this book to put together as many pieces in order to recreate the
image of a city full of architectural values, of buildings that have inscribed on their facades and
pediments the stories of those who built and lived in them.

Why should we live in or pass through a city without looKing at it or without wanting to decipher it!
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‘The | National ‘Theatre and
Rormanian {?pcm
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Loftler Palace, buile 1912 - 1913 by the Loffler family and business,

Lloyd Palace (architect L.. Baumhorn, 1910- 1912)
after Leopold Liffler’s plans
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Metropolitan Cathedral  Merbl Palace the current Timisoara Polytechnic Rectorship

Hunvadi Castle :
The Banat Museum 222

[Illmphcf of Commerce, Dauverbach Palace
Industry and Agdculture of Timisoara
avias established in 1850

L
Hilt Palace

= Tk

.....
e Y e —

..
=
2 ]

l* L bl - f .I L] hd a L] r
I'he Metropolitan Cathedral is Corso Revolution Blvd.,

currently the tallest church in Romania (90,5 m) leading to The North Railway Station

Surogat

Victory Square- The Metrnpafﬁan Cathedral

Picture if you will, (ike in a film, all the changes that were brought about in the last 150 years to this image. The result would be a
condensed screening of a true lesson of progress and urban planning. In 1890, the walls of the Habsbury citadel were still standing on the
ground where Lloyd Palace can be found today, and, closer to the centre of the square, the Petrovaradin Gate. Beyond the city walls, faraway
across the Bega canal, you could see the first buildings and constructions of the Josephine and Elizabethan quarters.

The changes that occurred after 1900 created the structure of the square that we can see today. The centre of the square was designed
from the very beginning as a park, even if until the 80s tramlines crossed it. The park created two paths that are used today, like then, for
promenades. The right side of the square, having better street lighting, had luxury shops and restaurants (“Lloyd”, “Palace”) and was preferred
by the richer inhabitants of the city, eventually gaining the name “Corso”. On the other side, because of the late construction of the buildings,
young people or those of a lower social standing would take a stroll. This part of the square was given the name “Surrogate” (meaning “copy”)

The Metropolitan Cathedral, (patron: “Ihree Hierarchs”) is the defining element of the square. Construction took place between 1936
and 1940 after a project developed by architect lToan Trdinescu. The building's history is closely related to the year 1919 when Banat united
with Romania, the new administration resuming the 1717 path and encouraging Orthodoxy, disadvantaged during Austrian administration.

The Cathedral was inaugurated (1946) in the presence of King Michael and Prime-Minister Petru Groza,

The Metropolitan Cathedral houses in its basement a rich old religious art collection of Banat and a valuable collection of icons.



Statues on the facade of Ldffer Talace

Bullet holes from December 1989
on the facade of Liffer Talace

r— A e Winter landscape in Revolution Square
The new clock in Revolution Square (2012) {former Opera Square)
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Teople praying in the Metropolitan Cathedral Night lights — Metropolitan Cathedral Tower



Metropolitan Cathedral (view from The Fish Fountain) Monument commemorating the martyrs of the 1898 Revolution



Metropolitan Cathedral and Capitoline Wolf

Trees in Cathedral Tark

Metropolitan Cathedral - autumn (view from the park)



Metropolitan Cathedral and ‘The Fish Fountain (spring)



Hile Palance or Hiled&Vogel Dauerbach Palace also named “Palace™
Széchénvi Palace (architect Liszlé Székely, 1912-1913)  afrer the restaurant that used to be on the ground floor Merbl Palace
- constructed by the Széchénvi Sociery (owner; Georg Dauerbach, architect Liszlé Székely, 1913)  (architect A. Merbl, 1911)
(architect Liszld Székely, 1900 - 1914)
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“Crucificare”, “Lupa Capitolina™, The Fish Fountain,

a monument created by the sculptor Paul Neagu, The bust of King Ferdinand,  a present from Rome, unveiled on April 1926 built in 1957,
commemorating the victims of the 1898 Revolution Goethe Street in the presence of 10,000 people in the shape of a 5 pointed star

Victory Square (former Known as Opera Square)

The current “Victory Square” held the title of Opera Square until 1989, named after the cultural edifice that stands on its nortfern
edge, The Romanian National Opera and the National Theatre.

Over time it has also held the name of Lioydzeile, King Ferdinand Boulevard, 30th December Boulevand. It was only after the 20th
of December 1989 when, in this place, Timisoara was decreed “the first city free of communism” in Romania by the tens of thousands of
demonstrators. Afterwards, the authorities decided that the square should bear the name of Victory Square.

It is one of the central squares of the city, although until 1910 it was a simple alley outside the city walls. After 1890, when the ban on the
construction of “esplanades” {an area of approximately 950 m on which you could not build anything around a Habsburg city for military
reasons) was lifted, the systematization of the area began, with the city walls and the Gate of Petrovaradin torn down around the year 1900.
This part of the square, also Know as the “Corso”, was the first built, the majority of the buildings being designed by architect Laszlo Szekely,
the city chief architect, but also by architects Lipot Baumhorn and A. Merbl. ALl the buildings have thiree spacious levels, basements, ground
floors intended for public use, various extensions with separate entryways and courtyards.

The predominant style of the buildings is “Secession” (style of 1900s) displaying lush decorations, reliefs depicting vegetal motifs,
enamelled ceramics, typical ironware and overall being considered one of the best and most balanced original Secession urban sites in the world.

One should also note the current wonderful floral arrangements that cover the entire expanse of the square in a variety of colours.
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The man with the scales

Lupa Capitolina
(Capitoline Wolf)
Bust of King Ferdinand Tulips in Opera Square



Merbl Palace Llovd Palace Pension Central

{architect A. Merhl, 1911) (architect L.. Baumhorn, 1910- 1912) (Architect M. Hubert, 1931) Navonal Theatre and the Navional Opera
now Polvtechnic University of Timisoara Weiss Palace now Timisoara Hotel (arch. Fellner and Helmer, 1872- 1875)
Rectorship (A. Merbl, arch. A. Szladek, current front of the building, arch. D. Marcu, 1928

L. Székely, 1921) _ = -~
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Revolution Blvd. Mirdsest Street
The Metropolitan Cathedral The clock and St. loan Streer leading o Marist Square Alba lulia Streer
Pigeons Fountain leading to “Piaga 7007 leading to Liberty Square

Lloyd Palace, Weiss, Pension Central, The Romanian National Opera and National Theatre

As you go along the western side of Victory Square, you can see two more colossal buildings, Merbl Palace and Liloyd Palace. The

latter was the first to be built on this side, displaying architectural features representative of the Secession style, having luxurious interiors
decorated with mirrors, stained glass and chandeliers. For a couple of years the building actually lent its name to the square (Lloydzeile)
It was built using funds from the Lloyd Society of Timisoara, which was founded by the Banat grain merchants in 1866. “Lloyd” restaurant,
located on the ground floor, was inaugurated in 1926 and became a favourite amonyg businessmen and well-Known merchants. In the interawar
era the headquarters of the Union Club could be found in the building. After 1948 the ownership of the building goes to the West University
and the restaurant was put under the administration of a state run business under the name “23rd August” and “Boulevard”. In 2000 it
reqained its original name. Across the road, in the corner of the square, stands the Weiss Palace built in 1921 for the family bearing the same
name, having 27 apartments, some even with 6 bedrooms and various shops on the ground floor. After another 10 years, in 1931, the building
next door would be erected, the Banks’ Palace of Banat — the city's first five-story edifice, renamed Pension Central. The gable is “inspired” by
Baroque architecture, typical of Banat Swabian villages.

Regarding the National Theatre and the Romanian National Opera, please see the next illustrations.

The entire area of the square became exclusively pedestrian in 1988, when the tramlines to and from Liberty Square were moved.

This is among the favourite meeting spots of the city’s children with the famous pigeons.



Lioyd Talace pediment Pigeons around the fountain
(currently the Tolytechnic’s Rectorate) near the clock

‘Representations of children with flower Jﬁrﬁmﬁ:
I‘M:m Talace facade)
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Pension Central The Romanian National Theatre and Opera (1872- 1875) Hunvadi Castle Loffler Hall, buile 1912 - 1913

(Arch. M. Hubert, 1931) Remodelled 1922- 1928, The Banat Museum by the Liffler family and firm,

now Timisoara Hotel The building behind operated as a hotel, Cultural House. following the plans of Leopold Liffler.
It now houses the German and the Hungarian Theartre.

Al [ilr., location of the current lechnical '5 allegé
[l]L first RomamCatholic monastery
of the Sistgrs of Notre Dame operated.

T'he building of the former
“La Fleur” Hotel

Mirisesti Street Alba lulia Street
leading to Mirdsn Square leading to Liberty Square towards The Metropolitan Cathedral

Opera Square- Between Two Ages

The initiative to build a theatre in Timisoara existed as early as 1753, as shown in a protocol of the German Town Council. In 1761
it was opened on the site where The Petrovaradin Gate Garrison (Garrison of the Grenadiers) functioned between 1744-1745, in front of which
there was a place d'alarme. Five years later it was engulfed in flames. In 1795 there is mention of some finishing work, as well as a
restaurant/ cafe, which were situated on the ground floor. The course of tragic events, which left their mark on the building, continues to
unfold with the year 1848 when, during the French Revolution, the entire city was ravaged with destruction, including the theatre. This led to
it renovation again in 1851. The current building was built between 1872-1875 under the official name of “The Franz Joseph Theatre”, which
also housed the “Kronprinz Rudolf” Hotel, the “redoute” (dance and festivities hall), a restaurant and a café. The architecture firm Fellner &
Helmer from Vienna, which drew the plans for the theatre, were the biggest theatre designers of the time. They built a total of 48 theatres,
including theatres from Oradea, Cluj and Iagi. Outside our borders they built theatres in Szeged, Chernivtsi (Cernduti) Odessa and Sofia. Most
of these are perfect examples of the Italian Renaissance style. Shortly after construction was finished, it was again entirely destroyed by flames
on April 30, 1880. Johan Brahms held a concert in 1879, in the “redoute” hall.

After this fire, it went banKrupt and it wasn’t until 1920 that it reopened. After one month flames again wreck it, which results in
a general restoration of the facade (marKed by the construction of a modern arch and of the three neo-Byzantine arcades on the first floor) and
of the interior (in a neo-Romanian style). In 2003, after a restoration process the two side facades regain their original appearance.
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‘Elderly woman singing using a leaf Interior of ‘The National ‘Theatre and Romanian Opera



“School for Apprentices” (1786) Built by John of Hunedoara (lancu of Hunedoara, or John Hunvadi or John Corvinus (1407 - 1456)
a Sunday school for apprentices; (in latin loannes Corvinus, in German Johann Hunyadi, in Hungarian Hunvadi Jinos, in Serbian, Janko Sibinjanin)

in 1882 it becomes the "School of Arts and Crafis” g o it T 7
‘Today it houses the : & 37
“Emanuil Ungureanu™ Techmical College.
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Towards Timisoara Ciey Hall, * Hunvadi Castle lowards Vicrory Square
Justice Park (‘The Banat Museum) The Romanian National Theatre and Opera

Hunyadi Castle- The Banat Museum

The citadel of Timisoara became the largest star shaped fortress on Romania’s current territorial expanse in 1754, designed after plans
made by the French marshal Sebastien de Vauban and considered to be impenetrable. et between the years 1891 and 1910, it became vulnerable
to the new urban demands. Therefore, from the olden city, only a few walls remain scattered around Marasti Square, 700 Square and the
PBotanical Gardens. The only bastion that still exists is the Theresia Bastion and Hunyadi Castle.

Hunyadi Castle can be considered to be the oldest building in Timisoara that is found on the same emplacement and with the same
name since the beginning. Its current look, what one can see today of the building, dates back from the year 1856 and holds nothing of the
picturesque charm of a medieval castle. Unfortunately, very few analogies can be made with the architectural style of Corvin Castle located in
Hunedoara County; whose vertical development gives it a majestic appearance. Maybe, just the fact that it is planned around a quadrangle, the
existence of a Hall of Knights and the position of the main tower relative to the rest of the castle, could be used as an appropriate analogy.

John of Hunedoara, the father of King Matthias Corvinus, initially built Hunyadi Castle between 1443 and 1447, on the ruins of an
old 14th century castle — built in the time of King Charles Robert of Anjou. John of Hunedoara was Governor of Severin from 1438, Voivod of
Transylvania (1441-1456) and King of Hungary (1446-1452). His father, Voicu, took the name Hunyadi {of Hunedoara) in 1409 when ke
received Hunedoara Castle and its lands from Sigismund of Luxembourg as payment for his military actions in the battles with the Turks.

Since 1947 it has housed the History and Natural Sciences sections of the Banat Museum.
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‘ Hunyadi Castle and the street lantern that marks the fact that on '
the 12th November 1884 Timisoara was the first electrically iluminated ‘European city Stone vessel decorated with bas-relief




The building of the “Gerhardinum™ Roman-Catholic Theological High-School

The “Louis Turcanu™ | _ (built in 1909 by Ldszlo Székely, in an Art Nouveau stvle);
- Emergency Children'’s Hospital _ berween 1946-1992 it belonged to the Polvtechnic Institure. Metropolitan Cachedral
[} ¥ <y L
(1902). s - Central Park

=

Revolution Boulevard Towards the North Raillway Station

The bust of Antal Sailer leading to the City Center

Queen Mary Square- Gerhardinum Lyceum

The Piarist Order (in Latin Ordo Clericorum Regularium Pauperum Matris Dei Scholarum Piarum) is a Roman-catholic order of
monks whose mission is to educate young people. It was founded by St. Joseph of Calasanz (1157-1648) and spread throughout Europe. The
father of the Piarist Onder’s idea was that of a universal education, undifferentiated and strictly religious. The order was founded in Rome in
1597. ‘The activity of the Piarist pedagogical order began in 1790, when they were moved from Sintana to the Franciscan Monastery. The
Piarist School took off quite quickly; in 1870 the high school had 417 Roman-Catholic, Orthodox, Jewish, Lutheran and Reformed attendees.
Initially the teaching language was Latin, followed by German and Hungarian, and Romanian by 1920. Independent from this there were
classes in Hungarian, German, Romanian and Serbian. In 1909 the new edifice, with its entrance from Horatio Square comes into service. The
plarists’ activity lasted until 1948, when the order was dissolved. Their prestige had attracted most students from Timisoara, which meant that
the future elite of Banat where educated here. The ensemble is made up of the high school, the primary and middle school, a church-chapel and a
boarding house.

" On the left side is the “Luis Turcanu” Children’s Hospital (named after Prof. Dr. Luis Turcanu, which was the head of the hospital
in the 60s; hie was an impressive person, through his work, patience, generosity). Founding a children’s fospital in Banat would not have been
possible until 1902, without the help of Antal Sailer (whose bust still stands in front of the building today). The businessman, hailing from
Arad, donated 51,000 coronas to the municipality, which meant half of the sum that the Town Hall needed to build the clinic.
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Gerhardinum High School and the Metropolitan Cathedral



Piarist Church



i

g e S

gt i :
. e A
. gl "-i""'_l-.- 1

& =, B2 A
NI | JENE T e

Benches in the park - winter Roses Tark



Serbian — Orthodox Church Holy Trinity Statue The Fountain in Union Square
Citadel Synagogue Miksa Steiner Talace Weiss House ‘The House with the Iron Spindle

‘Botanical (Gardens Serbian Diocese Talace = Roman - Catholic Dome
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Statue of St. Mary and | Statue of St. George [ Baroc Talace Dicasterial Talace
John of Nepomuk Museum of Art
Deschan Talace

Military Casino Old City Hall ‘Briick House The ‘Tree of Guilds ‘Theresia ‘Bastion




The old building of Serbian Diocese Palace Serbian Orthodox Cathedral Serbian Orthodox Community Hall (1812- 1821).

“The Elephant” Inn (1745- 1747, remodeled by (Catedrala rasciand) In 1823 the orthodox school was open. The front of
(- 1746) _ o architect Laszlo Székely, 1903- 1906) I { the bullding was remodelled in 1983, and restored in 2008
Miksa Steiner Palace '
The former bank “Banci de Scont™ - éﬂ
(architects M. Komor, 1), Jakab, 1906- 1908) — —
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Extra floors added in the 1960s,
The front of the building was restored V. Alecsandn Street The Serbian Curacy. Since 1964 it has housed Gen. Grigorescu Street
in 1981 by the architect Sturza leading to Liberty Square a collection of books and religious art leading to Botanical Garden

Union Square- Serbian Orthodox Church

Historically, Union Square is Timisoara’s first square (followed by Parade Square — now Liberty Square). Here you could find church
and administration buildings alongside some private homes. Parade Square was reserved for those with military bacKground. It was always
located inside the city walls, whether this was Jurmj the Ottoman or ﬂﬂﬁsﬁug pmmf,

Between 1744 and 1748, here, on the site of ancient fortifications, the Orthodox Episcopal Church is built. It would replace the
patron St. George's old wooden church, which had been destroyed in 1737 by a fire and which was close to the current location, inside the
former Seidi Afumet mosque. In 1792 the two brass covered towers were raised again.

After the separation of the Romanian and Serbian churches on 1865, the edifice becomes the Serbian Orthodox Cathedral, dedicated to
the “Ascension of Christ”. The old iconostasis, painted by Stefan Tenetchi, was replaced between 1830 and 1836 with one sculpted by Mihajlo
Tanici and painted by the one called “The Tiziano of Banatului’, Constantin Daniel, in 1843. Alexander Tapferer gilded the iconostas in 1839.

In the following years the Serbian community rebuilt two other adjoining edifices, the current Serbian Curacy and the Community
House, which in 1847 is mentioned under the name of the New Illyrian House. It housed wine cellars and commercial spaces on the ground
floor. In 1906 the architect Ldszlo Székely renovated the front of the Curacy building, utilizing some Serbian and Russian architectural motifs.
The Orthodox Community House was remodelled in a Classical style, with some Baroque influences.

In 1983, on the roof's symmetry axis, the architect Serban Sturdza built a facade in characteristic Baroque style.
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Detail J;;;um:cumtiw of the secession style

Serbian Diocese Talace focated above the Miksa Steiner Talace



Windowsill with geraniums
(Miksa Steiner Talace)

Facade detail - Np. 2, Matthins Corvinus street
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Serbian - Orthodox Church :
(view from ‘Emmanuel Ungureanu street) Pigeons m Unipn Square
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Holy ‘Irinity Statue and the Serbian - Orthodox Church



Weiss House “House with Lions™ 1800- the famous inn and coffechouse ] Canons' Houses (1738)

1758- owner J. Palekutsevny, « I'he Seven Prince-Electors”™.

1840- the “Golden Sun™ inn, 1900~ Bristol Hotel. lf" Seervinatz House (owned 1828), In 1828 it was named

then the “White Dog™ grocer’s shop, Today it is the primary school % 1847 - The Three Hussars™ inn, Canons’ House

“Cireat Whistle” shop. . of the “Nikolaus Lenau”™ highschool - 1852 - Vinegar Factory ™

In the 19005 it belonged o the Weiss famuly, ' Krautwaschl House (owned 1828)

- . : y 1844- “The Ostrich™ inn
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Nica Koszia House (owned 1828),
“Franz Joszef™ barrack 1752- the first house to stand here The Holy Trinity Statue  for a time housed the ,Banat Bale” inn towards
or Vienna barrack belonged o L. Kavser, master baker The Roman- Catholic Dome

Union Square- The Holy Trinity Statue

The city’s ethnic German inhabitants have given a different name to the statue found in the centre of the square, namely, “Pestsiule”
(The Monument of the Plague), a fitting name if one takes note of the circumstances of the time. It reminds us of the end of a darKk period in
history (1738 - 1739), when “the great plague” ravaged the city, Killing a sixth of its inhabitants (it would not be the last, as a new epidemic
erupted between 1762 — 1763). The same Kind of monuments can be found throughout the entire Tast German lands, as well as in Bohemia and
Hungary, commemorating the same tragic events. The undertaking to raise the statue was initiated and financed by the administration’s
councillor, Johann Anton Deschan von Hannsen, who set the cornerstone — following a solemn promise on the 21st November 1740 — at the
current location of the floral clock, in front of Deschan House. Based on stylistic analysis, it is believed to be the creation of Viennese sculptor
Geory Raphael Donner. It is also thought to have been brought here by way of water, on the Danube, Tisza and finally on the Bega canal. It
is made of sandstone in the Baroque style and shows the Holy Trinity, The Virgin Mary, accompanied by St. John of Nepomuk_ (patron saint of
Banat), King David and St. Barbara (patron saint of miners) St. Rochus, St. Sebastian and St. Charles Borromeo.
However, it had to be moved in 1752 when Baroness Rosina von Metzrad bought the respective land for the construction of a house. At that
time Union Square was under construction and the statue, now in pieces, was stored in the Roman Catholic Cathedral, to be reassembled in the
new square at the Baroness’ expense. Neglecting her promise, the statue was forgotten inside the cathedral for a couple of years.

In order to Pﬂ:cﬁ the statue in its current location, Ermpress Maria Theresia had to Fersanﬂﬂ@ intervene in 1755.



The Weiss House pediment was remade in secession style |
around the year 1900, when the lions were added, é
giving birth to the name of “House with Lions”
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Holy ‘Irinity Statue (detail) Weiss family coat of arms found above the gate



The gate of the burﬂﬁrg at No. 4,

General Grigorescu street (detail)

View from Union Square towards General Grigorescu street The gate of the bmﬁfﬂm ﬂ'f q{{; 4 [’;cm:mf Grigorescu street



Union Square - Roman-Catholic Dome in winter



The clocks were built by -+ I The grand bell weighs 1153 kg and was cast at Buda

s the local Joseph M. Ride A o \

In 1828, the house was named Prenner [ Bremen House

“Canon’s House™ (*Casa Canonicilor™) a2 (extra floors added in |l:;|5$]
i ' 4848 — carpentry house and locksmiths
% T v g e -
Krautwaschl House o '1 I'he Swabian Central Bank ®

{owned by Franz Krautwaschl, 1828)
1844- 'The Ostrich™ Inn

(at the beginning of the 20th century)
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“Paul Zsivkoich” House (owned 1828), I'he first¥Ape organ was built by the Vienese Paul Henke (1767)
shown in city plans in 1758 The Roman- Catholic Dome and was replaced by the local C.L. Wegenstein,
In 1840- the Inn At The Greek King” was open after the one in Sainte Suplice, Paris

Union Square- The Roman-Catholic Dome

After 1786 the four sides of the square begin to take shape, and one could see that the area would be taken up by a lagge square
(150¢110 m). For the most part, the buildings surrounding the square have a distinct Baroque influence, but also reflect Classical elements or
characteristics of the 1900s, when many of them were modified, extra floors added or facades reconstructed.

This square, over time bearing names such as “Hauptplatz”, “Domplatz”, “Losonczy tér” (after Count Stephen Losonczy, Killed by the
Turks in 1552), best reflects TimiSoara’s open and tolerant nature by having the two cathedrals of the two main religious denominations facing
each other. It was given the name “Union Square” in 1919, when the Romanian troops that had entered the city stopped here.

One ::f the Euﬁmﬂs that did not SHfEr great nwd’;ﬁhﬂtiﬂns is the Roman-Catholic Dome, the most representative and unitary
Baroque building in the city. Due to the relocation of the diocesan premises from Szeged, the Emperor Charles VI decides to build a new edifice.
The building’s cornerstone was laid down in 1736, being part of a design by J.F. Fisher von ‘Erlach. Although the altar was the only finished
part, in 1754 the first liturgy took place and the patron Saint George was named. Foreman P. Maurer, under the reign of Empress Maria
Theresa, completed the construction only in 1774. This period coincided with the great wave of German colonisation, which doubled the number
of Catholic believers in Banat. The sumptuous and expressive interior is dotted with Rococo elements. Michel Angelo Unterberger’s painting
representing Saint George (1775) marks the main altar, alongside works by the Viennese sculptor J. Rossler.

The Dome’s great acoustics are perfect for organising concerts, and the [liturgies are held in Hungarian, German and Romanian.
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Pigeons in flight in front of the Koman - Catholic Dome Detail above the entrance to Canons’ House



The palace’s grand hall hosted festivities occasioned by visits Briick House, built in 1910 by architect Laszlo Székely and The old building
from emperors, kings, prelates and important cultural figures Amold Merbl SecessionfArt Nouveau style, slightly ecclectical of the “Elephant” Inn (- 1746)

(F. Liszt, ]. Brahms, P Sarasate, G. Enescu, etc.) : T, T o
g “The Three Hussars™ House

. (exera floors added in 1933)

The Baroque Palace Mercy Street
(Museum of Arr) lcading to St. Gegrge Sq.
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The thermal water fountain was dug in 1894 to a depth ot 412 m and had In 1828 there was a pharmacy here, *The Golden Cross™,
a high level of magnesium- calcium at 24,5 degrees Celsius. It was remade in 1983, owned by the Zitkovich family. The current pharmacy
the current water flowing from another spring, a lictle mineralized and having a lower temperature. still retains the original furniture, dating from 19005

Union Square- The Baroque Palace

The majority of the buildings found in Union Square were built after Prince Eugene of Savoy liberated the city in 1716, even if over time they
sustained major modifications, according to each architectural period. Until then, the square was split diagonally, from the southeast corner to
the northwest one, by the city’s interior defensive walls. The effort to demolish these walls began after 1740, and the city’s exterior ditch was
filled with earth. Afterwards, the city inside the former walls was paved. Nothing was Kept of the former Ottoman buildings or fortifications,
although for 164 years they were the masters of the city.

The Baroque Palace is one of the most important buildings out of the city’s 14,000 historical buildings (laggest number in a city in
Romania). Before 1754 part of the building under construction foused the Mining Office (1733) and the Administrative House (1752). In 1754
the Baroque Palace became the official residence of the Banat administrative division’s president. By 1758 only two thinds of the building was
finished but completed in 1779, when it became the “County House”. Over time it was used as the headquarters for “Crown Land — Serbian
Vojuodin and the Timis Panat” (1848-1860), the Prefect’s Office for Timis - Torontal (1919-1950), the Agronomical Institute.

After it was restored i 1984 it became the Museum of Art. Among contemporary, decorative and European works, it houses 90
pieces signed by Corneliu Baba. The foundation for this collection was actually laid in 1879, when Ormos Zsigmond (1813-1893) the founder
of the Museum Society of Southern Hungary, collector and art historian, donates his substantial European painting collection to the new
institution.



Winter in Union Square Baroc Talace gate



The SB initials represent the name
of the owner from 1910 - Salamon ‘Brick

VTR

Wrought iron flag pole bracket PR Statues found on the No. 9.
found on the corner of the ‘Baroc Palace ‘Briick House balcony Fugene of Savoy building’s facade
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T'he Palace of the General Credit Bank, builc in 1912 The Old Ciry Hall (named the German Ciey Hall)  “Strohmaver House” - ownership in 1832

on the plage of the former Bosnian Franciscan Church, (buile berween 1731 and 1734) or “Catharina Hertl House™
I
which was built berween 1733 and 1736, Today houses the Faculty of Music and Depariment of Agriculture. (builc in 1842)
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C. Brediceanu Street E. Ungureanu Street V. Alecsandri Street
leading to “Piaga 7007 leading to Mirist Square Monument of St. Virgin Mary and St John of Nepomuk (1754- 1756) leading to Union Square

Liberty Square- The Statue of St. Mary and St. John of Nepormuk

The German Community City Hall was built between 1731 and 1734 on the northern side of the square (next to the War
Chancellery) following the plans of the Italian architect Pietro del Bonzo. The grand hall on the upper floor was renowned in the 18th century,
being the most famous ballroom in the city. The inscription in Arabic characters embedded in the wall, recently deciphered, indicates the presence
of a tower in this place. It is the only remaining testimony of the 164 years of Ottorman rule. Dominant in height and volume and part of the
square’s design, the Franciscan Church of the Bosnian Franciscans could be found at the location of the later Credit Bank Palace (building on
the left of the image). A legend says that in 1809 the Crown of the Holy Roman Empire of the German Nation was hidden in its basement, for
fear that Napoleon’s French troops would seize it if they entered Vienna.

The monument of St. Mary and St. Nepomuk, created in Viennese Baroque style and brought from Vienna in 1756 by way of water,
dominates the centre of the square today. Rapahel Donner began the sculpture, but because the artist died, E. Wasserburger and F. Blimm
completed it. In 1852 the statue was moved next to the “Transylvania” barrack and in its place the Column of Fidelity, a monument of the
1848 revolution, was raised. After the demolition of the barrack in 1964 the statue was again placed at its current location in 1974,

The central fg;'ure ﬂf the statue is St. John qf ?{epﬂmu{, the patron qf Catholicism in Banat, above which prt*.sitfﬁ St. Mmy. Saints
Rochus, Charles Borromeo and Sebastian are in the background. On the three sides of the pedestal one can see the ordeal of the Prague canon,
which, by refusing to divulge the secret of the Bohemian Queen given in her confession, is thrown by King Wenceslav into the river Viltava.



Saint Sebastian ‘Bas-relicf on the pedestal of the statue Statue of St. Mary and St. J. of Nepomuk



Winter in Liberty Square
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Josephine Synagogue - the orthodox temple (Iuliv Maniu Blod., no. 55)
(the only functional synagogue in the city) build in Moorish style,
maugurated in 1895 Sgy mayor Karoly Telbisz
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Stained glass rosette | Citadel Synagogue



The new barrack of the military division (1850- 18360}  "The Military Casino building (formerly the Commandant’s residence - 1744) RBehind it vou could find
: It was modified in the vears 1728, 1788, 1860, 1900,
Representative of the late Baroque period.

the Citadel Svnagogue.

T e b

Alba Tulia Street The bust of the Dacian king Two cannons Where today vou can find the main fagade, C. Brediceanu Street
leading to Victory Square Decebalus - 1977 from World War 11 in 1747 it was the former “Silahdar Mosque™. leading to “Piaga 700"

Liberty Square- The Military Casino

Over the centuries this central square of the city has held many names: Parade Square (Parade Platz) Liberty Square (Freifeitsplatz)
Prince Fugene Square (Jend ﬁfrcqg ter) Arms Square or ﬂﬁﬁfﬂry Square. Hftfr the ?fungﬂrﬁm Revolution qf 1848 the name qf the square was
changed to Liberty Square, a name that it held until the city was recaptured by the Austrian army — when the square regained its former name
of Prince Eugene Square. The current Liberty Square became the place where administrative, religious and military functions of the city were
fm:usﬁd'. Miﬁmry ed’ Eﬁﬂe.s were concentrated ﬂn@r on two sides ﬂf the square. ‘}ﬁcrqfﬂre, on the Western side, the Commandant’s residence and
the Military Casino were built in 1775, incorporating elements of the early Barogue style. Over the years extra floors were added, as well as a
large terrace. The grand hall of festivities played an important role in the social life of the young officers, as sumptuous balls took place here.

Likewise, the building is tied to Ludwig van Beethoven's love story with Jeanette d’Honrath from his days of youth. The two met in
1787 but never made their relationship official. Jeanette became the wife of Karl von Greth, who was given military assignment in Timisoara in
1823 as Commander of the city. However, after a couple of months, she died and was buried in the Piarist Church’s crypt and in 1911 her
remains were moved to the Citadel cemetery. Beethoven sent his condolences to the grieving general, a sign that his love for Johanna (Jeanette)
still endured in the artist’s soul.

Here, in 1924, the Rose Exhibition was organised, where the black and blue rose was presented for the first time. Since 199 it
houses the Museum and Military Institute.
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The Timisoara Garmson Commandment (completed in 1730),  “The House of Flowers”, Wilhem Muhle's property in 1876, *The House of Atlantes”

Houses the Mihitary Museum chrstened Timisoara “the city of flowers” (neo-classical stvle, 1812),
s AT Owner Toma Naum Makn.
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Built on a former Turkish house, probably
belonging to *“The Pasha of Timisoara”™

Merropolitan
Cathedral

Former name of “New Generalete”, here hiving Count Mercy starung 1727,

Alba lulia Street Two bronze cannons®
It is considered the oldest structure in the city that has retained its original shape.

leading o Victory Square are buried within che gare’s frame.

Liberty Square- Timisoara Garrison

The Southern side of the square, through Alba Iulia Street, is connected to Victory Square, creating a unigue view of the
Metropolitan Cathedral. The tram line coming from the Josephine quarter and the Railway Station used to run on this street until 1988 and
crossed the entire square, creating a link to the “Fabric” and “Mehala” quarter. These changes were not the first made to the design of the
square. ‘The groundwork, for the systematization of the city was laid down after 1716, when the pace of rebuilding was quicKened. It is said
that among the snm.{ugg Temains Ié‘ft E_rf the Austrian siege, ﬂn{q seven fﬂn.-z{:; Euﬂmﬂs stood ﬁﬁnxﬁrxg. ﬂffﬂr a shallow attempt at mﬁuﬂﬂw the
city by engineer A. la Casse, the imperial plans to rebuild the city’s foundation from the ground up were commenced. The first requirements of
the new city were of a military nature, and therefore alongside the building of fortifications, military administrative buildings were also raised.

On the basis of the new city plans (approved by Count Mercy’s first town planning standing order in 1728) approximately 180
military, administrative, ecclesiastical and private buildings were built. These have endured much remodelling, the addition of extra floors and
various other changes over the last three centuries.

This building has been included in the city plans since 1727 under the name of “The New Generalate”, detailed in these plans as
having a ground floor, upper level and attic. On the ground floor there was the Kitchen, stables, servants’ and utility rooms and on the upper

floor one could find living quarters, reception areas and the archive. The attic was [imited to a few rooms, some of which were storerooms.

The entrance is guarded by two oaks planted in 1923 in the memory of King Ferdinand and Queen Mary’s coronation.
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Fountain on Alba lulia street
- donated to Timisoara by the city of Karlsrufie in 1998

One of the brass cannons found at the gate of the House of Atlantes Winter view from Liberty Square towards Alba Tulia street



Catharina Hertl House (1842); “Spekner House” (1823) The first flower shop, run by the famous flower merchant Wilhelm Miihle, *T'he House of the
the initials CH 1842 opencd on the ground floor of the building; in 1904 it became the home of the Timis County Library). Major from the Square”™;
appear on the gare, \ SR N L PR 5 LY 4 {in 1740 it had a courtroom

{ ] 4 A £k ;" 4{ in the residence of the major of the square)
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The Agrarian Bank Hall {arch. Karl May, 1860-1 8637 was over time This is where the ruins of the old Turkish Laucian Blaga Street
the home of Corvin Library, the ltalian Bank and the CEC (Savings Bank) baths were discovered in 2013-2014 leading to Hunvadi Castle

Liberty Square- The County Library

Liberty Square is, without any doubt, the oldest square from Timisoara, the initial centre from which the city started evolving,
because of its position on higher ground compared to the swampy terrain sprung out of the numerous waterways of the Bega River. This is
probably also where the medieval square of the town used to be before the Ottoman occupation. During this period (1552-1716) the exterior was
fortified with wood and dirt, while on the inside civil, religious and military buildings began to be erected. The new Ottoman conquest becomes
a Vilayet capital, ruled by a vali (governor) or a belerbei (sometimes having the rank of a pasha or a vizier). The commercial and agricultural
evolution is the result of many Muslims as well as the first Sephardic Jews coming over from inside the Empire. This city, made up of mud
houses covered with wooden shingles and streets paved with wood, is divided into four suburbs, subdivided into ten slums. Because of the
canals surrounding almost every suburb, these were fortifted separately, so that the final image was that of a polycentric city.

For 150 years the citadel would see permanent military traffic. Heads of armies, military or aristocratic entourages, foreign messengers
pass or seek refuge in the citadel in search of military or political support. Among them, suitors to the Moldavian or Wallachian throne, who
requested felp from Ottoman Porte during the years when the Romanian princedoms were poorly organised from a political standpoint.

After Prince Eugene of Savoy’s troops liberated the city in 1716, nothing is left of the Ottoman Villayet. All eight mosques are taken
down, along with the bazar and the Turkish baths. During 2013-2014 archacological digs of the remains of these baths were found right in
front of the buildings in the photo; these had an important role in Ottoman society, as business and politics were discussed there.



“Szana House™ (1913-1915), known as “Bindrean Palace™ (verv sober look, without the influence of “First Savings House™ (archirect Karl May, 1856)
the dominant Secession, it bares resemblance to the banking buildings from Vienna's Ringstrasse) (Erste lTemeswarer Sparkassa)®
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city's first weather stanion (1783- 1803).

Larter a photography studio Joset hossak- Bohr
{1885- 1922)
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towards Liberty Square

The first horse-drawn tram was set in motion here, in July 1869, A TR P :1—.- L =
at the end of the “Fabnc” neighbourhood line St. George’s statue (sculptor: Silvia Radu, architect Mihai Botescu, 1994)

Saint George Square

If until now we have talked, based on the illustrations, about the changes that took place one hundred — two hundred years ago, the
city, with its dynamics, never actually stops changing. I made this artwork of Saint George Square in 2012 but today (Tuly 2014) it looks
different due to the modernization works. What was recent yesterday, today becomes a collectable!

Saint George's Square is one of the oldest squares Timisoara has to offer. The changes suffered after the de-fortification of the city left
the square without its jewel, - “the church of the seminar”, with its patron, Saint George. It is presumed that the church was built before the
Ottoman occupation- during the Ottoman ruling it was changed into a mosque. Later on, the building was the house of the first superior secular
teaching institution, in the year 1845; it had two faculties: of philosophy and of law. The church of the seminar was positioned sideways from
the square’s axis, diagonally - as it is depicted in photographs and how it was discovered during the 2013-2014 restorations.

The building on the right was built to serve as “The First Savings House” in 1855, The building on the left was also a banKing
institution after 1914, Known as “Timisoara Bank Falace”.

On the southern side of the square the house in which Geory KlapKa, son of the famous Josef Klapka, mayor and founder of the first
public library of Timisoara (and probably the first in the empire) is seen.

Few Know that the first horse<drawn tram was set in motion here, in July 1869- at the end of the “Fabric” neighbourhood line. The
line was 1896 metres long and it was built after the walls of the city were destroyed and the defensive moats were covered.
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St. George's Square

Decorations on the balcony of the First Saving’s Bank



Theresia Bastion (1730 - 1735) The Dicasterial Palace (1855-1860) The Evangelical Lutheran Church

The ciry had 9 bastions bearing It 15 said that “it has a window tor each day of the vear™. (architcet Anton Schmade, 1837 - 1839)
the names ofjemperors, empresses or generals In reality 1t has over 400 windows,
and ook 42 years to complere (1723- 1765) » .
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B “The House with the Iron Spindle \ I'he towers of
' Legend savs char the cart’s spindle is that of the cart used 5 The Roman-Cartholic Dome
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afterwards Viad Tepes Square Cardinal Points Fountain Towards Miriso Square

Cardinal Points, Theresia Bastion, Dicasterial Palace

The Maria Theresia ‘Bastion was built between 1730 and 1735 after the Habsburgs conquered Timisoara. Count Mercy envisioned the
design of the new city, as well as the entire systematization plan. He pictured the building of houses, official halls, civilian and military homes,
schools, hospitals, churches and monuments. On the whole, it was ten times larger than the old city had been (53 hectares compared to 5
hectares). ‘Three brick covered dirt walls protected the city inside. Oak pillars, 8 metres in length, secured the 12-metre high walls. Between these
three walls, the water of the Bega River could overflow (through the use of floodgates), thus creating moats 3 metres deep. Access to the city
was only possible through drawbridges at the three city gates: Vienna, Transylvania and Petrovaradin. All three of these gates would close
when evening fell on the city.

The Theresia Bastion is the last one standing in its original size after the systematization made in 1891 by the mayor Carol Telbisz,
who was mayor for 29 years. Today, after being rehabilitated, the Bastion houses commercial spaces and 2 exhibition spaces of the Banat
Museum. ‘The Dicasterial Palace was for many years the largest constructions in Timisoara. It was raised on the spot of a military garrison and
of the Administration House, using architectural elements specific to the Romantic style (Florentine Renaissance), similar to those used at the
Palazzo Strozzi and Pitti in Florence. The Palace is built on three levels, having 273 offices, 34 servants’ rooms, 34 Kitchens and 92 various
other rooms, all of which are grouped around three courtyards. It was initially designed as the Governor of Banat’s residence. Now it is used to
house numerous justice departments.



‘The iron spindle on the
“House with the Iron Spindle”
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Bastion window

Symbol of the “all-sceing cye”
(before the renovation) found on the pediment of the Evangelical Lutheran Church through the Bastion’s arch
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Theresia ‘Bastion - winter



The restaurant and hotel “The Golden Stag” Former Hotel “Hungaria”. Next door, The Palace of the Roman-Catholic Bishopry (1743- 1748)
were located on the ground tloor of the building the inn ' The Trumper Plaver” was open, {founded in 1030 in Cenad, tansferred wo Timisoara in 1738)
run by a former military band trumpet plaver.

“Iron Tree™ House
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twards St. George Square A. Pacha Street, leading to Union Square T'he hunter’s restaurant “Hubertus™ used w be here

Augustin Pacha Street- Towards Union Square

The street that [inks The Proclamation of Timisoara Street to Union Square bears the name of the bishop Augustine Pacha (1870
1954), the anointed first bishop of the newly founded the Diocese of Timisoara in 1930. The bishop Dr. Augustine Pacha is named that year the
diocesan bishop of Timisoara, the first ever to bear this title and decorated with the ,Crown of Romania” Order. In 1939 he becomes a senator
with full rights in the Romanian Senate. In 1948, in the Diocese of Timisoara there were 360,000 religious followers in 164 parishes and 236
priests, out of which 195 diocesan priests and 43 hieromonKs. In 1950, the old bishop, aged 80, is arrested and absurdly accused of espionage for
the Vatican fﬂﬂﬂtﬁfr with ten other ﬁisﬁﬂps, priests, medics and Pﬂﬁticﬁms. He is sentenced to 18 years ﬂf imprisonment, and also fﬂi’fﬂf to pay
a considerable fine. After 3 years, seriously i, he is pardoned on the Ist of June 1954, but dies a few months later.

In Timisoara’s history Catholicism has had a defining effect through its positive influence over all aspects, be it religious, political,
educational or health related so that numerous Roman-Catholic religious orders were given authorisation to operate in the city. Here we
remember the Sisters of Notre-Dame, the Franciscan Order, the Sisters or Mercy, the Piarist Order and the Jesuit Order (dissolved in 1773).

In the 1900s this street bore the name Lonovics and until recently it was Rodnei Street.

In 1866 “Hotel Hungaria”, found on the right side, housed AL I. Cuza, who being exiled, was on his way to Vienna. Emperor Franz
Joseph also stayed here for three days, as well as Mihai Eminescu, on tour as a theatre prompter.

Again on the right side one can see “Arts House”, housed in the building of the first public library of the Austro-Hungarian Empire.



The ‘Emperor $rancis 11 would have stayed here in 1817,
as well as Alexandru loan Cuza in 1866
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Rose Confectionary ﬁmmf on [F. Griselini street
(the Dicasterial Talace can be seen in the background)

}

“Guilds' ‘Tree” Wrought iron decorative element found on the Talace The tower of the former La Trompetist”
(Francesco Griselini street) of the Roman—Catholic Bishopric’s gate (A. Pacha street) (A, Tacha street, nr. 6)
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Augustin Pacha street (view from Union Square)



Statue of the Goddess Minerva Talace of the Roman-Catholic ‘Bishopric’s gate
(Acaderny Library building, Augustin Tacha street, no. 7) (Augustin Pacha street)



The Administrative Palace (built between the vears 1938 and 1943
(" Timis County Hall, Timis County Council).

The former “Banatia™ edifice of the German Catholic High School
{architect Matthias Hubert, 1926).
Today the Medicine and Pharmaceutical College of Timisoara.
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I'he Former Apprentice Boarding House (1935-1937). “Eftimic Murgu's bust, Towards Traian Square,

Todav “Ana Aslan” High School unveiled in its current position, in 1968, Decebalus Bridge

Fftimie Murgu Square

In the photos taken in 1990, which include the area between the Bastion and Decebalus Bridge, only a few houses and a lot of
vegetation are visible. As with all the circular areas around the citadel, this piece of land was urbanized only after 1890, when the military
applications of the esplanade were no longer justified. One of the most imposing buildings erected in 1926 was that of the German Catholic
High-School, the “Banatia” edifice. The need to build a school for German speakers arose after 1918. ‘The Hungarization policy undergone before
the Union had led to its disappearance, even though the majority of the population was of German origin. At the proposal of Archbishop A.
Pacha, doctor F. Krduter and doctor H. Eschkers the new institution was created, having the support of two joint-stock companies, specially
founded for this purpose, and work began on the land donated by the Roman-Catholic Diocese. After the Second World War it became Known
that it had also had significant financial support from Germany. The “Banatia” included a primary and middle school and a school that trained
teachers for the all the German schools in the area (Preparandia) Between 1942-1944, the school loses its confessional orientation, and
national-socialist begins to be predominant, while its name is changed to “Prinz Fugen”. Starting with 1942 the “Banatia” building will house
the German State High School. In March 1944 it becomes a German military hospital, and the school is moved to the Josephine neighbourfood.

In 1946, after the occupation of the Red Army, the “Banatia” is erased from the Judicial Registry, the shares of the two companies
are nationalised and confiscated. In January 1945, almost 70,000 German nationals were deported to the Soviet Union.

It is currently the home of the Medicine and Pharmaceutical College of Timisoara.
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Neptune ‘Baths and the gate into the Teople’s Tark



Decebalus Bridge (Karl Kunz Palace (1902-1903

Neptune ‘Baths
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or Queen Mary Tark;

Haymann Talace

Szekely Talace Anheuer Talace

Miksa Steiner Talace

The Archduke's House

Countess Mirbach Tulace

Mercury Talace
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| Stephanie Palace Serbian - Orthodox Church

i 4]
Fabric Synagogue ‘Wii’fmm Shakespeare” High school”
Feonomic and ‘Business Administration ENEL Headquarters
University

Romanian Radio ‘Television ‘Timisoara

Timisoreana ‘Brewery

Millenrium Church

Greek-catholic church



“Stephanie Palace™ or “The House with Monkeys™, (architect Ladszlo Székely, 1909 - 1910). The Old ,Moroccan™ Inn, -1850:

{Fabrc Town Palace and Cinizens Club) Lougd lovigd, Banat's tarogaro

—— plaver sang here.

“Sobovici House™ (after the name of the owners in the 1930s) Millenium Cathedral
Renovated and enlarged by Baron Mihilv Nikolics of Rudna (- 1900)

“The Golden Peacock™ Hotel was here (Ptau, Arany Piva)

- Countess Mirbach Palace
(1904- 1905)
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“Nenadovici ||mm. {named uft-.‘:l' the trader A, Nenadovies, I'he pyramidal obelisk marks the location of the e
awarded "best trader” by King Ferdinand, on the occasion of his visit to Timisoara. first Greco-Orniental (Orthodox) Church - 1733,

The business was open in 1884, The family lived upstairs. Its sides were adorned with painted icons,

Traian Square- Stephanie Palace

Situated in the “Fabric” quarter (Factory, Fabrikstadt in German, GydrKilvdros in Hungarian), Traian Square was meant to be a
smaller sized copy of Union Square (designed by military engineers in 1740) and has held many names, initially being called Hauptplatz and
then Kossuth tér. Until 1716 the eastern side of the Ottoman city was not inhabited, the area being overtaken by swamps created by Bega’s
several tributaries. Only two water mills are mentioned as having been in function here.

Due to the numerous factories built starting 1718 (when a part of the Romanian-Serbian population from the Palanca-Mare
neighbourhood was forced to move here in onder for the military authorities to build the new city) the whole neighbourhood was given the
generic name of “Fabric”. On the numerous small navigable canals that ran through the “Fabric” quarter (some even present as early as 1907)
many mills were placed (eight mills by 1880 that produced 2,500 tons annually, according to some written accounts) as well as bridges. Besides
these mills and bridges, because of the access to the Bega canal, a strong and varied industry began to emerge. Small businesses started to thrive,
with the “Fabric” quarter being Known for its guilds of cobblers, saddlers, furriers, coopers, fishermen, baKers, butchers, wig makers and tailors.

Out of all of Timisoara’s neighbourhoods, “Fabric” can be considered the most ethnically diverse. Thus, Romanians lived in Viasca
Mare, Rascians/Serbs in the “Old Fabric” quarter and Germans in “German Fabric”. In 1753 the Roma arrive, also named “new Banat people”,
who occupied the “New World” quarter located around the Fastern Railway Station. Among them, in “Fabric”, Italians, French or Spaniards
worked in the rice, silk or wine business. Greeks, Armenians, Jews, Hungarians and Czechs followed.



i?l*ceﬂafm Bridge and the Neptune Baths
(main bridge towards Traian Square)
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Old house in ‘Traian Square (Dacians’ street, no. 7) Old shop windows on the ground floor of Sobovici house



-“Mercury”™ Palace, 1908- 1909, owner Béla Fiatska. The Serbian Orthodox church “Saint George”, The Serbian Community House from “Fabric™,
The decorations on the fagade match the last phase, built berween 1743-1755 in neo-romantic style. property of the Serbian Orthodox Parish, 15 decorated
and most evolved, of the Secession styvle. It houses a collection of 100 religious books written ] in the Second Empire style,
in the Slavie language and a few in f
Greek dadng from the 18th-19th centuries. %
.. Painted by Stephen Tenetchi- Panechin from Arad.
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The House of Baron Mihail Nicolici of Rudna,

Stefan cel Mare Street the nephew of the Serbian Prince Milos Obrenovic, “The Bell”
leading to “Badea Ciirgan™ Marker ennobled by Emperor Franz Joseph in 1854, sculpture by Stetan Calardsanu (1947- 2013)

Traian Square- The Serbian-Orthodox Church

Around the year 1900 the square began to have an urban look, with small houses replaced by new constructions; vacant lands and
gardens disappeared, replaced by buildings that form the continuous fagade that we see today. Unlike the city's other neighbourhoods, the
streets qf “Tabric” still retain the WM&E; sﬁap.ﬂ:j qf the swamp and ﬂf the waterways that crossed it.

The Serbian Orthodox church is one of the first buildings to be built here that is still standing strong. Initially, the church was
located in the heart of the “Rascian Fabric”, a neighbourhood inhabited by Orthodox followers originating from contemporary Serbia. The term
“Rascian” derives from the river RasKa, after the region considered to be the “Serbian Cradle”. For a long time the Serbians held control of the
orthodox church of Banat, so much so that the term “Rascian” became a synonym for “orthodox”.

“Fabric” also had many hotels, restaurants and beer houses frequented by residents from other areas of the city, especially when the
Catholic Church banned the consumption of alcohol and gambling in the city. “All that is good comes from Fabric”- the saying went. It defined
the neighbourhood in those years, a time when its population outnumbered that of the city. Traian Square hosted a daily marKet and weekly
fairs for a couple of hundred years until the modernisation of the Hay Market (currently Padea Cirtan Square).

Merchants from all over the region came here, particularly producers from “Fabric” with their own products. The first factory to
appear here was the Baize Factory, followed by the Brewery, the Paper Mill, numerous bricKyards, the Wire Factory, the Sik Factory, but also
the "Turul’ Boot Factory, the "Dura’ Battery Factory and ‘Guban’ chemical products factory at the beginning of the 20th century.
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Decorations in the style F[ the 19XX - secession -

on the facade of “Mercury” Talace

FARHACTERY

e

Statue of the god Mercury
(Roman god of commerce)
found on the corner of the building

of the same name

Decorations of the frame surrounding the entrance into Mosaic of St. George
Kovacs pharmacy, Nagele Talace (Dacians street, no. 10) on the Orthodox church



Traian Square (view from Stephen the Great street towards Dacians street)



“Stephanie Palace™ or “The House with Monkeys”, Millenium Church Until Decebalus Bridge, this part best represents the “1900s style™ in architecture.

{architect Ladszld Székely, 1909- 1910). Starting with the Neptune Baths (Hungary) -Szekely Palace,
(Fabric Town Palace and the Citizens Club) ¥ t built by the architect for his mother, Karl Kunz Palace (1902-1903),
~

Haymann Palace and Anheuer Palace (1901),
Miksa Steiner Palace (richly decorated), Archdukes House,
Josef Kunz Palace (" Louis House™), in the eclectic classicist style.

The grand bell weighs
2420 kilograms
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Nenadovier House In 2013, the park was remodelled and the restored state of St John of Nepomuk, 3 August IEJI‘,EI Hmllu .mj
Traian Square which had been in Liberty Square until 1756, was placed in the centre of the square. leading to the Neptun Baths, Decebalus Bridge

Romans’ §guare- Millennium Church

Millennium Church is situated in the “Fabric” quarter, in the Romans’ Square (former Coronini Square — after the name of the 1850
governor, Count Johann von Coronini-Cronberg).

It was designed in neo-Romantic style by architect Lajos Vbl and built by Joseph Kremer Senior for the Roman — Catholic community
of “Fabric” on the occasion of the thousand year anniversary of the Hungarian settlement in the Pannonian Plain (hence the name Millennium).
It was built in eclectic historicist style with neo-Gothic and neo-Romantic elements, architectonically recreating the image of a Romantic basilica
in Germanic style. The cornerstone was laid in 1896 and blessed on the 13th October 1901.

The main towers are 65 metres tall and the central dome is 45 metres tall, the church having a maximum capacity of 3,000 people.
Antal Novotny cast the bell, Gyorgy Vastagh painted the altar and the famous craftsman Leopold Wegenstein made the pipe organ.

In 2013, the park in front of the church was remodelled and the restored statue of St. John of Nepomuk, the same one that had
wandered through the city since 1720, was placed in the centre of the square. Considered to be the patron saint of Catholics in Banat, the
sandstone statue is the oldest Baroque sculpture and the most representative of St. Nepomuk in Banat. Its author is unknown but the Viennese
sculptor Mathias Rauchmiller made the archetype. It was first placed in front of the Military Casino in 1720 from where it was moved in front
of the Carmen Sylva Lyceumn in 1752. In 1757 it was moved again to the Decebalus Bridge, in 1908 it appears around the Michelangelo Bridge
and from 1932 to 2013 it decayed in the Josephine quarter’s Roman-Catholic church yard. Now restored, it is again displayed in a public space.
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‘legant decorations in the style of the 19X Secession
Stephanie Talace

Halberdier in armour — Stephanie Talace
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Feminine silhouettes - Haymann Talace
(Brd August 1919 Blvd., no.5) Millennium Church pediment

Representations of animals
(bears, monkeys, gorillas)
on one of Stephanie Talace’s fagades
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Millennium church - winter



The Brewery ENEL Headquarter g Towers of the Millenium Church

Former Owners:

The Banat Impenal Admimistranon (by lease) 1718-1778,
The Administration of Timisoara 1779-1872;

Timisoara’s first Savings Bank 1874-1882 (by lease),
lznaz Deutsch and son S.A. 1882-1929;

Csel and sons -1929 -1948;

Former brewery “The Black Bear”
- ("Schwarzer Bar” in German
or “Fekere Medve” in Hungarian)

g, : i SO N vt - — .
Stefan cel Mare Street, Pestalozzi Street In 1884, there were 731 electric street lamps in use. Towards Traian Square
Buziasului Road People’s Park The electricity was produced with the help of steam engines,

Aurel Vigicu Square- The Brewery

It might sound strange, but at the beginning the Brewery was actually named “The Beer Boilery” and it was located in the “Fabric”
quarter (Palaca Noua) — Children’s Park, At that time, the city’s only drinKing water fountains were there. Around the year 1750 it was moved
to its current location, fact stated in a document given by the city’s administration, whereby the building of a brewery and brandy distillery was
begun in order to supply the Austrian troops. The acute lacK of drinking water made beer quite an acceptable replacement.

The issues relating to drinking water led to the development of new projects to source water to the city through wooden pipes and
the building of a water tower supplied from the Bega River with the help of hydraulic pumps. These were initially powered by the water mills
and later on by electricity from the hydroelectric power station. For the first few years it was solely used by the military authorities, and then
rented out or leased to a number of owners, having different names: Temeswarer Bierfabrik; FabriKshof Bierbrauerei Altine-Geselschaft;
Gyartelep sorfozde reszveny tarsasdg; Polgari sorfosgar; Riedl et Comp. Bierbrauerai Fabrikshof; Deutsch Alex. Gyartelep Sorfozde, The
Brewery — steam and spirits mill §.A.; the People’s Brewery S.A.; Dreher- Haggenmacher Brewery; Timisoreana Brewery SA. Presently,
Timisoreana beer is found in the top two brands perceived by consumers as being “Ihe best Romanian beer”, in the top three national brands for
notoriety and fifth by quantity available on the market.

SAB Miller bought the Brewery in 2001 and through URSUS Breweries investments of 5 million US dollars were made in 2000. In
2005 Timisoreana entered a partnership with City Hall named “Together We'll MaKe Timisoreana Beautiful”.
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In order to build the hydroelectric power station, the municipality had At the same time, the Niagara hvdroelectric power station,designed by
to redeem the night to use the water from some privare owners Nikola Tesla was given in use for the first time Geerf®s
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The Water Plant- (The Turbines)

Timisoara’s history has been closely linked to water from its founding days. The richness of the Banat plains, surrounding meadows
and swamps probably offered favourable living conditions to the people who first settled here over 6,000 years ago, in the Neolithic era. Besides
these conditions, the Bega River and its canals have, over the centuries, created some problems reqarding issues such as uncontrolled flooding,
damage to the foundations of buildings and fhelped the spread of some major epidemics. But, every time, people learned to control and use the
water in the interest of urban development and according to the pace of industrialization. Therefore, Bega’s waterways had even more uses than
before — from fishing, agriculture, navigation, defence mechanisms, water supply, water mills and mechanical energy for manufacturing, to
producing electrical energy. This electrical energy was first used to power modern tramlines, which had replaced horse-drawn trams.

In 1902 the city’s chief engineer decided to dig a navigable canal between the current Michael the Brave Bridge - Dacians’ Bridge
and downstream to Decebalus Bridge. There, the new Canal would join the old waterway that flowed by Coronini Park (currently The People’s
Park). The water would be funnelled to the entrance into the neighbourhood in order to put the turbines of the fuydroelectric power station in
motion. The station was built in 1909 and it was the first in the country. The designs were made by the “city architect” Laszlo Szekely and
represent 0 worthy piece of industrial architecture in the style of the 19005, with stylized and abstract decorative elements, typical of the
Wiener Secession movement. Bega’s hydroelectric power station was opened on the 3rd of May 1910; having 3 Ganz Danubius turbines (made
in Budapest) with 600 horse power that are still in use today.
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The three Ganz Danubis turbines
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The ‘Water Plant (“Ihe Turbines”) Fish from the river Bega
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Pigeons above the water



Magnolia flower
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Hlowering magnolias on

the ‘Bega river bank
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Water sports on the Bega river



The “Anchor House” Statue of St. Mary —— Marchall Palace
Towards the Northern Railway Station Iron ‘Bridge Banat Casino

Towards fosephine Square Reformed church | | The ‘Waters” Tulace
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Orthodox church Plevnei Square
Notre-Dame church The three palaces of ‘Bela iatska Jowards Lahovary 59'&:1?‘;-{;?{_. ‘Balcescu)

Roman-catholic church “Merlin” Puppet Theatre



The Reformed Church, built in 1902 in English Gorthic “The Water Palace” / " Timis-Bega Community House™

by architect N, Kiroly junior and ]. Liszld from Budapest, {architect Baumhorn Lipar, buile Karl Hart, 1901)
T'he pipe organ was made in Wegenstein Lipic's workshop The Banat Casino, architect Emil Tory, 1903,

. It housed the "Delvidevi Kasino® casino
Statue of Virgin Mary (1906) [+ . | (named "Casino of the South”™)

(sculpture by Kiss Gviirgy)
Carrara Marble

16 Decembrie 1989 Stre<t Towards the Traidn Bridge
Gh. Doja Street leading to A, Mocioni Square (former Sinaia/Kiieed Square) and Metropolitan Cathedral

Maria Square

Although not a square in geometrical terms and not having a surface similar to that of other squares in Timisoara, Maria Square is a
landmark that includes important historical and architectural elements for the city’s inhabitants as well as for tourists. Located on the other
side of the Bega River outside the city walls, on the area reserved for military operations at the end of the 19th century, Maria Square divides
and joins two historical neighbourhoods at the same time: Josephine and Elizabethan. Hence, the buildings found in the centre of the image
belong to the Elizabethan quarter and those on the side belong to the Josephine one.

The name of this small square is given by the monument of the Virgin Mary — sculpted in Carrara marble and housed under a neo-
Classical canopy built after the plans of the architect Ldszlo Szekely. A local legend, though relatively recent, places the execution of George
Doja, the leader of the 1514 peasants’ revolution, on this very spot. It is said that while he was being tortured, the monks, chanting religious
fumns, could see the Virgin Mary's image in the sKy. A statue, an icon of the Virgin Mary, has been confirmed as an object of worship for
pilgrimages that had taken place here the 18th century.

The whole ensemble is placed next to the Reformed Community Palace and to the Reformed Church, both buildings that are tied to
the city’s recent history. On this spot, a protest by religious followers on the 15th December 1989 against the imminent evacuation of the
church’s pastor turned into a popular movement on a national level that led to the fall of the communist regime.

This is the reason why today the boulevard that crosses the square is named 16th December 1989 Boulevand.
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“Ranat Casino” detail

Tediment in Mary Square Reformed church
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Sfﬂtue c_.lf Gheorghe Doja in ‘H.'r:ﬂrm: Square bas-relicf on the Jabob Klein House (Tlevnei Square no. 5)



“Marschall Palace™ (architect Martin Gemeinharde, 1903). “Water Hall™ (1900-1901, architect Lipot Baumhaorn) in the 1900s style,
The fagade shows ,the tree of life”, stvlized butterflies, Gothic floral elements, eclecric Secession movement - with neo-Baroque
in the 1900s style, Art Nouveau movement. clements belonging to the lonic order

T. Vladimirescu Embankment
"~ leading to “Anchor House",
The Reformed Church and The Iron Bridge

SE Mana Monument
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Carol (Charles) I Boulevard represents the dividing line between two ‘Towards Maria Square

historic neighbourhoods of the city, the Elizabethan and Josephine quarters.
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King Carol I Boulevard- towards Maria Square

One of the most spectacular building ensembles of Timisoara has been guarding the entrances to two other historical neighbourfioods
for over a century. Located tmmediately after Traian Bridge (also named “Hunyadi Bridge” or “bridge from Maria Square”, built in 1917 to
replace the old iron one), the two buildings geographically divide two areas of the city, the Elizabethan and Josephine quarters. Built around
the same time, we can conclude that there was a competition to show off the most expressive elements of the 19005 style between the architects
of the two buildings. Timisoara represented a true challenge for the architects of the time, because it offered new ground for them to express
their talent, as well as great financial resources so that no concessions needed to be made on detailed decorations, size or finishing works.

On the right of the image one can see the Water Hall or Bega Palace, formerly “The Hydro-technical engineers Society of Timis -
Bega”. Karl Hart made the construction, initially having a ground and upper floor, with extra floors being added by architect Arthur Tunner.
As we can see, the artistic language is specific to the 1900s style, eclectic Secession movement with neo-Baroque elements belonging to the Ionic
order. For many years the CFR Regional Office (national railways office) was housed here. On the building’s facade one can still see stylized
images of an aquatic nature. On the left of the image you can see Franz Marschall Palace, designed by architect Gemeinhardt, whose name is
connected to at least four other constructions in the Elizabethan quarter and two in the Josephine one. The same artistic language of the 19005
and of the eclectic Art Nouveau movement can be seen here. The owners usually Kept the first floor for themselves, and rented out the ground
floor and other rooms. The Reformed Church (1902, architect Nagy Karoly Jr. and Janoshdzi Ldszlo) and Maria Square are in the background.
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Beehive motif on the facade of
the Savings House in the fJosephine Quarter

Bas-relief — building in Maria Square
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Details specific of the 1900s Secession eclectic artistic current, with aquatic environment decorative elements
on the building of the TPalace of the HMydro-technical engineers Society of ‘Timis - Bega (Waters' Talace)



The church is a small-scale copy of Former “Tenement House of the City”
the St. Sofia Church ; Behind the church stand the three palaces of Béla Fiawska (1895-1897):

( Dauerbach Palace- 1910, karl Hart House- 1901, Jakob Fisker Palace- 1910). former “Elite”™ afterwards “Sinaia” restaurant.

in Constantinople

Alexandru Mocioni (1541-1909); — _r_....

Member of Parliament ar 24, spending many mandartes I
in the Hungarian Chamber of Parliament from Budapest,
where he tought for the nights of Romanians.

e

16 Decembrie 1989 Street Alexandru Mocioni Square towards Sagului Road King Carol I Boulevard
leading to Maria Square (former Kiittl Square, Asiinesti, Stefan Furtund or Sinaia) leading to Josephine Quarter

Alexandru Mocioni Square- The Orthodox Church

This is where the Josephine neighbourfiood had its boundaries 100 years ago. The area was “a canon’s hit away” from the citadel’s
walls, in comparison to all the other neighbourhoods, which were “two hits of a canon away”. Prior to the construction of the church in 1936,
the square was much larger, and the three palaces of Béla Fiatska from the back were the architectural pride of the square.

On the 25th January 1902 the very devoted Iacob Marian and his wife Lena donated their fortune to the Diocesan Consistory of
Arad for the building of a church in the Josephine neighbourhood of Timisoara and for the upKeep of a confessional school. The lawyer Emanuil
Ungureanu (which left the church a considerable sum through his will) asked the municipality of Timisoara for the land needed to build a
church and other religious edifices. The Town Hall donated the land to the parish in 1925. The building and provisioning of the church ended in
1936, based on the plans of architect Victor Viad. The building marks, through its neo-Byzantine style, the break from Baroque architecture, so
widely spread during the Habsburg Monarchy. The church itself was made of brick, in the shape of a ship, with a capacity of approximately
1500 people. On the inside of the church the architecture is similar to that of the famous St. Sofia Church in Constantinople, with a central
dome hanging at 20 metres. The belfry, which is 33 metres tall, has the profile of a truncated pyramid, with buttresses and balconies. The “in
fresco” murals were executed between 1935-1936 by painters Catul Bogdan and Ioachim Miloia. The iconostasis, the chandelier and the Lord’s
grave were sculpted from lime-wood by master Stefan Gajo. Master carpenter Traian Novac of Timisoara sculpted the thrones, stalls and chairs.
The floor of the church is made of white marble from Ruschita, with a pattern of crosses made of pink marble.
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Orthodox church in Mocioni Square Church pediment



Orthodox Church in Mocioni Square (former Sinaia)



Wilhelm Miihle donated the land on which the church was buile Church measurements:
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The windows are made of stained glass
and Ferdinand Stuflesser sculpted che 5 altars.

Nicolae Bilcescu Square- The Roman-Catholic Church

The “peripheral” areas, located beyond the city's esplanade, were declared as “city goods” only after the departure of the Turks in
1716. Although covering a few thousand hectares of land, only 500 could be used for agriculture and it led to the settling of the first farmers of
the city, in the quarter named “Maierele Vechi” (or “Maierele Romdnesti”. For the most part, these were Romanians from Palanca Mica, forced
to leave the lands near the city because of reconstruction works. In the middle of these “maiere” (leased gardens), small town (ike settlements
developed over time. At the beginning the houses were spread among the vegetable gardens, orchards, vineyards and wheat, corn and millet
fields, but shortly became urban cores that required the construction of administrative, educational and ecclesiastical institutions.

Orne of these cores can be found in the present-day Nicolae Bilcescu Square (former Lahovary). The Roman-Catholic Church and the
Society of the Divine Saviour Monastery, a Roman-Catholic religious order, one of the many that over time have determined the city’s evolution,
are found in the centre of the square. The Society teaches tolerance, clemency and trust. Father John Baptist founded the Society.

It was built between 1912 and 1919 by Albert Schmidt and Johann Bagyansky after designs by architect Karl Salkovits and imposes
itself through the size of its sharp towers, a characteristic of the neo-Gothic style.

Today, it serves as the Parish Church for the Roman-Catholics of the Elizabethan quarter. The official name of the neighbourhood
comes from the year 1896, named after Empress lisabeth of Bavaria (Sissy), Empress of Austria, Queen of Hungary and Bohemia. She would
be assassinated two years later in Geneva, in 1898. In the inter<war period the quarter received the name of “Princess Elisabeth”.
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The entire building estate belonged to the Sisters of Notre Dame The Roman-Catholic parish church lon Dragalina Boulevard

order of nuns (architect Eugene Reiter, 1881- 1902) was buile in 1774 in Baroque provineial seyle was named “Church Street™ 200 vears ago

Now this building houses the School of Fine Ants

and Technical College of Timisoara

“Josephine Savings Bank”
“Romanian Bank™

{architect Eugene Reiter)

“T'he House with an Anchor”
{buile at the location of Timisoara’s
first port captain office in 1735)

The Church of the Sisters of Notre Dame order
(buile in neoromanic seyle 1895)

“Merlin™ Puppet Theartre
and the Students Cultural Ares Centre

Albert Schott and
Piszika Sdndor Palace
[ (1911 - 1912)

a0 R eSaaietym | 116N

“Tineregn”™ Blvd.) — o Towards Stefan cel Mare | “[I{ij.,:..
leading to A. Mocioni Square (former Sinaia) Gen. lon Dragalina Blvd. King Carol 1 Blvd. North Railway Station

King Carol 1 Blvd. (former

Josephine Crossroad

Situated in the Western, South-western part of the city, the Josephine quarter (Josephstadt in German, JozsefKiilvdros in Hungarian)
housed fundreds of historical buildings, monuments and parks of a significant historical value. Josephine was organised in the style of the
German colonial villages of Banat, with rectangular street structures, stylish houses and well-Kept gardens by the Germans that settled here
after 1744. Initially named “Maierele Noi” (“Deutsche Vorstadt”) (“maiere” — gardens for rent), planning permission was given in 1744, and in
1773 the Habsbuyy Emperor Joseph 11 accepts the proposal that this quarter bear his name. Beside the advantages of a German colonisation
that brought with it rigorous town planning, the development of this neighbourhood was due to the systematization of the Bega canal, with
the current course being first dug by hand between 1728-1732. This made possible the industrial and urban development of the area, so that in
1930 it grew to 13,000 residents. The Bega canal was used to transport precious cargo to the Danube and then upstream to Vienna. Mills were
built on the banks of the river, as well as the port (1755) the Match Factory (1778), the Cigarette Factory (1846) the Gas Plant (1857) the
Kandia Chocolate Factory (1890), the Felt Factory (1891) and the Hat Factory (1899). The quarter had another advantage that helped its
transformation into an industrial area, that of direct access after 1857 to the railway through the Josephine rail station, thus linKing Timisoara
to Budapest and Vienna. The industrial development led to a growth in population and as a result numerous official, religious, cultural and
educational establishments began to appear. Many of them were built at the beginning of the 20th century after the military ban on
construction in the area was [ifted, starting from the old Josephine quarter and towards the city.
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Window frame with floral motifs
(1. Dragalina ‘Blvd., no. 7)

L]

Figurines of angels on the /:Uf:fimcni of .
the Ngrc-?m:m Church A g
Tower on the corner of the Albert Schott Talace Statue of the Virgin and Child

(built 1911-1912, JoszefTreyer street, no. 2) on the fagade of the Student’s Cultural Hall



: e R
. - s graeEs 1 et
- e H,,.-.-._-m:i LTk A s
it ; : ; P e e Bz o T T e e LR
Elements on the facade of the Savings Housé= st~ - Al PPl = j‘."f:-"" L il
e Ay e F L ere T e bl -

‘Tower on the corner of in the Josephine Quarter : '
the “Keepings House in Josephine” (. Ghica street, no.1) Church of the Order of the Notre-Dame Nuns



Detail on the facade of “Anchor Talace”
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“Anchor HMouse” (port captain)
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Facade element
(luliv. Maniu ‘Bfod., nr. 61)

(1912, architect Odén Lechner)

Albert Hain House
(built 1892, after neo-baroque architecture,
noticeably the oldest building in the area)
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Bas-relicf with vultures
(1. Dragalina ‘Bld., no. 19)

Window frame

in rococo style
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% Framing in baroque style with rococo elements
The Roman-Catholic parish church at the main entrance into the church



The terminal for international departures will have been completed
The control tower ("80) by the end of 2023, the construction project having started

Terminal building for international flights in April 2022.

The terminal fﬂr international arrivals
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Timisoara “Iraian Vuia” International Airport

The history of the institution that was to be called Timisoara ‘Traian Vuia International Airport was quite tumultuous, according
to the documents stored in the archives: from the air base meant for loading and repairing German airships during the First World
War, to the temporary airport located on the training ground of The Timisoara Military Garrison or a new base on the Cioca
land and, eventually, the Communal Airport in the village of Mosnita Noua during the Second World War. In the 1960s, due
to the fact that Timisoara was becoming an increasingly important economic center, a decision was made to build a large
civilian airport on its current location, between the communes of Giarmata, Ghiroda and Remetea Mare.

Thus, initially named the Giarmata Airport, the Timisoara airport was magurated in 1960 and expanded in 1964. In the ‘80s, it
Was d’ﬁsg,'rm:tﬁd’ as an international airport and was modernized, thus ﬁﬂmm}g the Timisoara International Airport. The runway was
extended and terminal buildings for international flights, the control tower, the official hall and the administrative building were built.

In 2003, the airport was named after the inventor Traian Vuia, born in ‘Banat and considered a world aviation pioneer. The
year 2018 brought a new important stage in the history of ‘Timisoara ‘Traian Vuia International Airport, namely, the development
of the airport infrastructure by building new external arrival and departure terminals. ‘Ihe first stage has already been completed,
the terminal for international arrivals being inaugurated on July 29th, 2021. ‘The terminal for international departures will have
been completed by the end of 2023, the construction project having started in April 2022.
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Traian Vuia was a Romanian inventor, a pioneer of world aviation. AR G O T T e
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On March 18th, 1906, Vuia and his plane recorded their first success, - o, - =

the first flight in human history with a heavier-than-air aircraft, which took off by its own means.

"This first flight was made to Montesson in France. Iraian Vuia had been perfecting his aircraft over the years and has
continued his research in the field of technology. Among the results of research conducted by Vuia, some confirmed quite late, are:
the monoplane formula of aircraft, the first aircraft wing with variable incidence in flight, the application of the principle of a
single traction propeller to the aircraft, the fist airplane with folding wings. In 1918 and 1922 he made two types of helicopters
and invented the steam generator with internal combustion and catalytic combustion, as well as a fire generator with a high inten-
sity of combustion. Traian Vuin was born in 1872 in the village of Surducy Mic, today “Traian Vuia, Timis County.
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Timisoara’s Historical Highlights
1718 — confirmation of the oldest brewery in Romania
1718 — the opening of the first primary school in the citadel, first in Romania
1728 — the beginning of Bega’s drainage system, first navigable canal in Romania
1744 — “Fabric” neighbourhwod — the oldest industrial area on Romania's current territorial expanse
1732 - the building of the water supply system - the hydraulic machine”
1745 — the building of the municipal hospital, first in Komania (24 years before Vienna and 34 years before Budapest)
1753 — Timisoara, having a permanent theatre season (thind city in the Habsbupg Empire, after Vienna and Budapest
1760 — monarchy’s first city to be illuminated by street lamps
1771 — publication of the first newspaper in Romania and at the same time the first German newspaper in South-Last Europe " Temeswarer
Nachrichten”;
1815 — first public library in the Habsburg Empire, Kingdom of Hungary and Romania (belonging to Josef KlapKa)
1819 — for the first time in Central Turope, the smallpox vaccine is administered in Timisoara
1823 — in Timisoara, Bolyai Janos announces the discovery of the first Non-Euclidean geometry in the world
1847 — fJohann Strauss (son) has his first concert outside of Vienna in the brewery's forecourt
1855 — first city of the Habsburg monarchy with gas (it street lamps illuminating the city
1857 - Timisoara is linked to the Turopean railway system through the building of railways
1881 — telephone [ines are installed, as well as the first central telephone switchboard
1884 — first city on ‘European continent with electric street lighting, 731 lamps
1886 — first rescug station in Hungary and Romania
1895 — first paved street in Romania
1899 — first electric tram in Romania
1910 - The Turbines” — first hydroelectric power station on Romanian soil
1938 — world first, the first rail and tram line welding machine was used, invention of professor Corneliu Miclogi
1942 — the first trolleybus in Romania is inaugurated (in Bucharest, the first trolleybus is opened 7 years later, in 1949)
1953 — the only European city with three state theatres: Romanian, Hungarian and German
1969 — prof. dr. Gherminescu publishes the first functional encyclopaedic treatise in the world
1969 — the first alphanumeric computer in Romania, MECIPTI (The Calculus Electronic Machine of the Timisoara Folytechnic Institute) (Magina
Flectronicd de Calcul a Institutului Politehinic Timisoara)
1989 — first free city of Romania
1993 — the first laparoscopic total hysterectomy (in collaboration with Kjel Clinic)
1996 — the birth of the first baby conceived in vitro and the first embryo transfer to a surrogate mother, achieved by prof. Ioan Munteanu's team
2001 — first laser heart supgery to take place in Romania



Product offer

The illustrations in this book can be purchased at www.TimisoaraOverlime.ro or by contacting the
author at darastean@gmail.com
‘The works are available in different formats: postcards, framed reproductions in different sizes or in

different pacKaging.
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